Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 26 March 2015 14:22

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI; Downes Peter HQ-FOI
Subject: FW: FOI gender pay scales

From: Ben Haugh

Sent: 26 March 2015 12:42
To: foi@taoiseacht.gov.ie
Subject: FOI gender pay scales

To FOI Officer,
This is a request under the freedom of information act. Please send me the following information in tabular form.

Please send me a table showing the total number of employees in the department, broken down by gender. Please
indicate how many employees fit into the following salary brackets, broken down by gender in each case.

(a) €250,000-€300,000
(b) €200,000-€249,999

(c) €175,000 and €199,999
(d) €150,000 and €174,999
(e) €125,000 and €149,999
(f) €100,000 and €124,999
(g) €75,000 and €99,999

(h) €50,000 and €74,999

(i) €25,000 and €49,999

(j) €0 and €24,999

The table should clearly show how many men and women fall into each bracket.

Regards, RECEIVED
Ezgoljta;gh 26 MAR 2015

Irish Mail on Sunday FOI and
n
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